
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Titsworth, Johnny [Johnny.Titsworth@tetratech.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, October 20, 2010 7:51 PM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Tavarez, Ike; Grubbs, Robert 
Subject: COG Tex-Mack 11 Fed #35, AH-5 

Mr. Bratcher 

This is in regards to our phone conversation on 10/20/10. We will begin with the excavation in the area of AH-5 at 
8:00 a.m. and should be ready to collect confirmation samples around mid-morning. I will be in contact in the morning 
to check on your availability. 

Johnny Titsworth 
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